# **TOM HOOPER**

2210 Hidden Lake Drive Norman, OK 73069

### EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A committed educator passionate about preparing and placing students in successful finance-related careers. An experienced energy executive focused on maximizing the value of assets and the effectiveness of teams. A licensed professional engineer with 25 years of experience across the oil and gas value chain in operational and management roles including petroleum engineering, business development, strategic planning, financial modeling, risk analysis and asset management. Trained, coached, mentored and led teams from four to over 400 to create investor value.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK

### **Director of Finance Placement and Outreach, Instructor of Finance**

Networking with industry to increase the quality, diversity and number of internships and full-time job opportunities for students of finance, the largest division in the Price College of Business. Faculty member teaching Financial Modeling and Risk Management to undergraduates and Intro to Energy for MBA students.

### Renovo Oil Company, LLC, Oklahoma City, OK

### **Chief Executive Officer**

Leading a multi-disciplined team in the pursuit of investment, assets, and value creation through the exploration and production of oil and natural gas.

### **Devon Energy Corporation**, Oklahoma City, OK

### Vice President, Reservoir Engineering Technology

Led centralized and embedded teams of earth scientists and reservoir modelers to improve Devon's asset appraisal and development performance across all business units.

### **Business Unit Vice President, Delaware Basin Business Unit**

Formed the Delaware Basin Business Unit (from part of the Permian BU) and in its first year, led investment of \$870MM through a 13-rig drilling program. Outperformed budget metrics, exceeding production of 45 mboepd, and growing the business to such point that 18 months after formation, the new BU was split it into two.

### **Business Unit Vice President, Southern Business Unit**

Formed the Southern Business Unit by closing the Houston office and successfully relocating the business unit to OKC. Led investment of \$103M capital budget and production of 53 mboepd, outperforming budget metrics.

### Vice President, Acquisitions & Divestitures

Led business development for Devon, creating acquisition, divestiture and joint ventures. Marketed, negotiated and closed \$4.0 billion in international joint venture proceeds across seven unconventional resource plays.

### Manager, Reservoir Engineering, Barnett Shale

Led team that created and executed Barnett Shale development plan peaking at 24 operated rigs. \$1.2B capital budget and exceeding 1 BCFD production.

### Various technical and supervisory roles, Rockies District

### 405-535-9733 tomhooper3@gmail.com

2015-2016

2003-2016

### 2014-2015

### 2010-2012

2012-2014

# 2003-2007

2007-2010

### Page 1 of 2

## 2017-Present

# 2016-Present

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (cont)**

# Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, The Woodlands, TX

### Strategic Planning / Financial Modeling

Maintained corporate financial model, providing real-time scenario analysis to executive management. Designed and built corporate hedging model, demonstrated model to Anadarko Board of Directors. Participated in think-tank corporate strategy development via case studies, competitor analysis, modeling.

### Arctic Exploration & Risk Analysis

Designed and supervised onsite the completion and test of the first Anadarko-operated well on North Slope. Performed compositional reservoir simulation and economic analyses for discoveries in the NPRA.

### Various operational assignments

- Gulf of Mexico Operations
- International Drilling
- Reservoir Engineering
- Operations Engineering

### EDUCATION

- MBA with Focus in Energy Risk, University of Oklahoma, Price College of Business, 2006
- BS Petroleum Engineering with minor in Geology, University of Oklahoma, 1992

### PUBLICATIONS

- Authored paper SPE 68594, "Probabilistic Prospect Evaluation with Spreadsheets" April, 2001
- Co-authored paper SPE 71408, *"Real Options and Probabilistic Economics, Bridging the Gap",* September, 2001 and reprinted in 'Journal of Petroleum Technology' (JPT) December, 2001.

### SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- Oklahoma University special lecturer, "Deals" for Petroleum Project Evaluation (PE 4712)
- Oklahoma University special lecturer, "Reservoir Engineering" for Natural Gas Engineering (PE 5603)
- Paper presentation, SPE Hydrocarbon Economics and Evaluation Symposium, Dallas
- Paper presentation, SPE Annual Technical Conference and Exhibition, New Orleans
- Guest speaker, SPE Probabilistic Reserve Determination Workshop, Houston
- Teacher, 8-hour Visual Basic course for PetroTechs, SPE Gulf Coast Section

### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Member of Board of Visitors, Oklahoma University College of Earth and Energy
- Member & Former Chairman of Advisory Board, OU School of Petroleum & Geological Engineering
- Member ex officio of Finance Advisory Board, OU Price College of Business
- Member Mid-continent Geological Library, Oklahoma City
- Former Chairman (Anadarko Basin Section SPE), 25-year Member of Society of Petroleum Engineers
- Former Program Committee Member of SPE Annual Technology Conference & Exhibition
- Former Program Evaluator for ABET (Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology)

### **COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS**

- Mentor for the Jerry Holmes Leadership Program, University of Oklahoma College of Engineering
- Volunteer on allocations subcommittees, United Way of Central Oklahoma

### CERTIFICATIONS

- Licensed Professional Engineer, Texas
- Management in Energy Certificate, Rice University, Jones Graduate School of Management, 2003

Houston, TX, 1998-1999 Hassi Messaoud, Algeria, 1998 Houston, TX, 1996-1998 Liberal, KS, 1992-1995

# The Woodlands, TX, 2002-2003

1992-2003

# Houston, TX & Alaska 1999-2002